
 

 

 
 

October 16, 2015 
 

Rhode Island Commerce Corporation 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 001 
 

Request for Proposals for Underwriting Services for the proposed issue of 
Airport Revenue Bonds for the benefit of the Rhode Island Airport Corporation 

 
Prospective Proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following 

changes in the Request for Proposals document for Underwriting Services for the 

proposed issue of Airport Revenue Bonds for the benefit of the Rhode Island 

Airport Corporation.  These changes shall be incorporated in and shall become 

an integral part of the contract documents.   

 
The following questions were submitted prior to the deadline as specified in the 
Request for Proposals.  Responses are being provided based on the 
interpretation of the intent of the questions. 
 
 

1. Question: Can you please provide a copy of the Twelfth Supplemental Indenture 
Trust? 

 
Response: Included as Attachment A is the Tenth Supplemental Indenture of Trust 
from the last public offering which is a representative sample of future Indentures.  
The Twelfth Supplemental Indenture of Trust is expected to follow the same form.  
 

2. Question: What is the split of AMT/non-AMT use of proceeds for the upcoming $32 
million of new money bonds? 

 
Response:  The proceeds for the new money bond issue are expected to be Non-
AMT.  While RIAC may include projects that are AMT as the scope of the new 
money bond issue is finalized, you should assume the entire issue is Non-AMT for 
purposes of your response. 

 
3. Question:  What are RIAC’s capital project projections for the next five years as well 

as plans for any near-term bond issuances? 
 
Response:    The following link is to RIAC’s FY 2016 – FY 2020 Capital 
Improvement Program Budget:  RIAC's FY2016-FY2020 Capital Improvement 
Program Budget  
   
Please note that RIAC’s five year Capital Improvement Program Budget is based on 
estimates and is subject to change.   



 

 

 
4. Question: Question A.10. asks for a list of airports for which our firm has served as 

an underwriter (senior or co-manager) and we wanted to see given the length of this 
list if we could include the table in an Appendix? 
 
Response:  Yes. 

 
5. Question:  The Request for Proposals Requirements state that an electronic copy 

(thumb drive in pdf format) of the proposal need to be submitted.  We wanted to see 
if it would be possible to submit an electronic copy on a cd instead of a thumb drive? 
 
Response:  While a thumb drive is preferred, we will accept a CD. 

 
6. Question:  Can you confirm that the RFP has been sent to at least three 

underwriting firms and can you please indicate how many firms have been solicited 
for this RFP? 

 
Response:  Yes, at least three underwriting firms have been notified.  This is a 
publicly posted solicitation. 

 
7. Question:  Does the Issuer employ a Municipal Advisor, and if so, can you identify 

the firm.   
 
Response:  Yes, Public Financial Management, Inc. (PFM) is the financial advisor to 
both Rhode Island Commerce Corporation and RIAC.  PFM will be the financial 
advisor for the issuance. 
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